State of Florida

Paublic SBerfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 5, 2012
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk w
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Regulatory Analyst III, Office of Telecommunicazions @ :

RE: Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During September 2012

Attached is a listing of a confidential document in a docket closed during the month of
September 2012 identifying whether the document should be retained at the Commission or
returned to the source. The document listed should be retained at the Commission. If you have
any questions regarding this report, please contact me.
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During September 2012

DOCKET

120217-TP  Petition for
expedited review
of growth code
denial by Number
Pooling
Administrator for
Chipley exchange

Main), by
ellSouth

Telecommunications
, Inc. d/b/a AT&T
Florida.

DOCKET TITLE

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT.

Office of Telecommunications

STATUS

05393-12

Deas Confidential claim
Robinson lpeér 364.183(1),

DESCRIPTION RETAIN

RETURN

AT&T Florida

Hatlc\flig -
CO ! IDENTIAL)
ertain

information
contained in
Attachments 1 and
2 to petition for
expedited review
of growth code
denial (DN
05391-12).
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Total number of records:



